R AL S AT e P i et N0 bt BT

United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL .COUNCIL. . -

Nations Unies

CONSEIL
ECONOMIQUE

PP I
Bl bl ¥

UNREST"?ICmD

E/CN 6/SR.5
13 February 1647

. ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON TEE -STATLS ‘OF WOMEN

%o~ SUMMARY FECORD OF TEE FIFTH'MEETING ~—  °

Held at lake Success, New York, on Wednesday, 12 Februai'y'wlr?, gt 2530 p.m.

- Frosenty
- Chaire ~ Mrs, B, Begirup
Vicc-Chairman: Mra, J, Street
Rapporteur: MNrs, B. Uralova
fmémbc}éé: o ﬂrs. ﬁ; S..Hew
Mrs. G, de Echeverria

Mrs, 5, Ramirez
“Begum Hamid A1X -
Mrs. E. Aguirre
<. Nprs, A, Cosra
Mrs. N. Popova’

Miss M, Sutherland
Niss D, Keayon

Represcatative .of Specialized Agency:

-5+ MNprg, E. Rowe '’
- Se:,cretariat':' Mr. J. P, Humphrey
Secretary of the Commission:

‘Miss E. Bowerkan -

Censideration of Item 12 of the Provisional Agenda:

{Denmdrk)

" (Australia)

(Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic) .

(Cnina)
(Costa® Rica)
(Guatemala)
(India)
(Mexico)

(8yria)-
_(Unlon of oovlet bocialist

Republics)
(United Kingdom)
(Unlted States of Amerir-a)

(1L0)

Relations ‘with

Non-Governmental Crgenizations and Arrangements for Eearing their Views

(continusticn) - -

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socidlist Republics) proposed that in view

of the fact that the Econcmic 'and Scotcl Councll had aireéiy‘set uﬁ'é

Gczmittee cn Arrangements for Coneultation with Nom-Governmental

Crganizations,”

all requeéts'frbmfwcmﬁh'é'orgénizétioﬁs‘§5f coﬁsultééiVe

/status



E/CN.6/SR.5
Faze 2

status should be referred to that Committee, and whatever decisions the
Comuittee might take should be discusced by the Commission on the Status
of Women at 1ts next session.

Mrs, STRFET (Australia) supportéd the Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics' proposal on the,upde;stan&ing that it would not affect any action
that might be taken oﬁ ?hé rgsolutioﬁ'which she had proposed earlier
(docuzent E/CN.6/13).": o | P -

Mrs. P'OPOVA {ﬁnién of"soviet SOci‘alis't Republics) explained that since
her proposal referred to all requests frem women s prganizatiqns for |
consultative status, 1t included the organizatlons menticned in the
Australian proposéi;-, |

Nrs, STREET (Australia) moved that the Australian proposal should be

s
s

congidered separately.

Mrs, POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socialist Republicé) felt that the'
Byelcorussian and Australian resolutions belonged in the same category,
and should therefore bte tféated in the same way.

~ Miss SUTEERIAND (Uniged Kingdom) suggested that the Unlon of Soviet
Socialist Rcﬁublics'-proposal should be amended 80 as'to refer only.to
requests from specific weomen's organizatioAé and not to the principle of
‘recognition of co-ordinating agencles, which wés the substanbe of the
Auéfralian rescluticn,

Mrs. NEW (China), supporting the United Kingdgm amendment, stressed
the difference between the Australian resolution and all proposals
concerning rarticular organizaticns. _ ) ‘ JE e

Miss KENYON (United States of Ar:rica) favoured .the Union of Soviet
Socialist Republidé; motion insofar as it related to internaticnal
organizat.ons, but she wondered how far the competence of the.Council NGO
ééﬁﬁiﬁtée extended in the field 6f national orgeniraticns.

Mrs. STFEET (Austrelia) thought that the Cguncil NGQ,Committee could
deal only with~8pecifié'épplications for consultative status and not with

/her resolution



E/CN.6/SR.5
~ Page 3

her resolution which involved a new principle. .

Mrs., POPOVA {Uhion Qf Soviet Soéialist Reptblics) refgrred to Article T1
‘of the’ Cha;ter, which authorized arran*emﬁnts for conqultation with both
‘naticral and international non~-governmental organizations concerned with
mattéfs.within the éompeténce of thé Eéonomio aﬁd Social Ccuncil. She felt
tncrefore thau the AuotraT*an proposal concerning national ovganizations
could properly be sent to the Council NGO Committee

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the Uhited Kingiom amendment to. the
Union of Sovi >t Socialist Republi«s‘ proposal which, in 1tael 3 constituted
an amendment to the Byelorussian resolution.

VThe Ccmmissicn decided by a vote of~8 io 2 to accept'the United Kingdom
amendment, o |

fhe gomisston then woked o adopt Hhs Bnlen of Soviet Socialist
Republiés' amendment, as amended by the member ffom{the United Kingdom,

1Thé CEAIRNAN turned to cohsideraticp_of the Australian proposal,

Miss SUTHERLAND (Uniﬁed Kingdom) stressed the importance of the point
" roised by the Australian resolution concerning the need for effective means
of impleﬁsnﬁing tﬁe decigions @f the Coﬁmissiog.

Sincethe pelicy of the Council NGO Committee was that consultat;ve
status should be granted to national organizations only when4théy were
kighly specialized‘and covered a field.in which no international organizgtion
wa3 working, she doubte& that the Economlc and S&cial Council would adop; the
1dea contuined in the Auqtralian resoluticn, She hoped, however that if the
Council could nOu agrﬂe to grant consultative status to a co-or dinating
agency rerresenting national non—gova:amen{al organlzat;ops, it would at
least recognize such an agenc& as an “accreditéd organization" eligible to
recelve Information on matters relating to the work of the Commission and

rapa*ed to make effeutive efforts for carrying out the programwes approved
'bd the various orgars of the United Nations,
The CEAIRMAN realized the need for co-ordinating natiogal wcmén's

/organizations



E/CN.6/SR.5
Page

organizations and reoalled that the report ol the Sub-Commission. on thla
Status of Women had suggested that it might be desirable to have in each
country a body similar to the Commission on the Status of Women., If the
p"‘GSE"lt Ccmnission favoured the estab‘!ishmynt‘ oﬁi:‘cmordioating agencles in
each country, such a~tion might preclude the possibility of carrying cut
the suguestion made by the Sub CDMSSiOH on the Status of WGmen

Mrs, STREET (Austr&lia) referring to a point raised by the memb'er from
tne Imi ted Kinﬂdom noted tha’ti Artiole 7.'!. of ‘che ﬂhar’cer provided that
consultative status should be granted national organizations after
"coneultatlon with the member of the Uni’ced Nations concerned" She presumed
that a oo-oﬂ* nating agency suoh as she had in mind WOuld recelve the
-endorsement of the government of the countr;y concerned.

In reply to a question by Mise KENYON (United States of Amerioa)
Mrs, Street described an o*ga’lization already eetablisned in Australia which
served as a form of oo-ordinating agency f‘or all groups dealing. with the
status cf wouen, It in no way controlled its affiliated organizations but

acted e ely as a centr° for informatlon and advice, and was par’oicularly

ugeful in enlisting the alcl of all women’s organizations in an,/ specific

rroject Lmdertaken ty cne of them. : _ _

Miss KE}‘\I"OT\I (U‘nited St ates of Ame 1ca) thought that certain aspecte of
t‘:.e Aust*aliau Froposal merited careful ooneideration by the Corr.mittee on
Arv"angements for Gansultatlon with T"C'z-Gove*-mnental Organizations Women Ej
'ol ﬁnizuticns mignt hcwover, be set up on other bases as well- the .
Lter-Am:,r...oen Commission of *Nomeq, for example, was regional The
v'ecommendation should be adaptab le to varying condition'a tLrovnnou‘b the worla,
Fr”tre“mcre the Uni’reu Wetions cwld only vecognize na*ional org,anizations
but could not interfere in *heir set—up. ' o

’I’he CHAIRMAN did not believe that the Eoonomic and. ooial Comcil would
rervae to recognize a boay endorsed. by its Government a Mmber of the

=

Uni tod Na‘bions o
/In reply



E/CN.6/SR.5
Page 5

In reply to a statement by Mrs. URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist
Republic) the Chairman expleined that there must have been some
misunderstanding; the Australian proposal did not refer to any organizations
in particular, but was a proposal of principle.

Mrs. NEW (China) stated that the Chairman's interpretation corresponded
with her own understanding of the proposal.

Mrs. STREET fAustralia) explained that her proposal was to set up
machirery to implement, in various member cowntries, decisions of
United Nations bodies concerned with the problem of women by developing
public opinion and interest in the activities of the United Natioms., Thus,
a co-ordinating agency would be set up in every country for naticnal
organizations dealing with the status of women.

‘There were at present many national orgenizations with local branches;
the problems of the latter, hcwever, did not always receive sufficient
hearing. Her proposal aimed at enabling the branches to bring pressure
through the co-ordinating agency, upon their local and national Government
on matters concerning women.

Mrs, URALOVA (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic) thereupon
proposed that the Australian propoe:zl should be amended so that the
Commigsion on the Status of Women would recommend that the Council should
invite Member Governments to set up organizetions dealing with the problems
of wemen. Only after such organizatlons had been set up, could the Council
recognize them end give them certain status,

Mré. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics) supported the
Byelorussian proposal,

Mrs, STEEET (Australia) suggested that a drafting committee should be
get up to reconcile the Byelorussian and Australien proposals.

LECISION: The Commission decided to set up & drafting committee,

congisting of the Cheirman, the rerresentative of the
Byelorussian Soviet Soclalist Republic and the ’
representative of Australia.

The meeting rose at 4:20 p.m,

-





